
Un 1ted Nations 

GENERAL 
-A..)r S-EJ\ A BLY ·-,---- --- - . v\ - \• . 

_i , 

..._ 

Nations Unies 

ASSEMBLEE 
-GENERALE 

Third Session 

sUMMARY RtcoRn OF ·THE s:rxriI MEETING 

CONT:EN'IS: 

• 1 . 

Held at the Falais_ de Chaillot, _Paris, 
on '.i'hursday ,·' 4 November 1948, ·at 3 j;, .m. 

RESTRICTED 

- A/c ,3/sc .2/sR 6'. 
6 November 1948 

ENGLISH 
ORIGINAL: F!G'NCH 

Dual diatrfb--mon 
-----------------

Refugees and Displaced 'Persons: Part Three of the P:it6gress Report 
... ··, . . ••.• '. 

of the United Nations Mediator on Palestine: Assistance to Refugees --

-(A/648, A/649, A~689/Add,i, 'A/689/Corr.l, A/c.3/315, A/c.3/316, 

A/c~3/sc.2/2) (discussion continued) 

Chairman: 

Rap;porteur: 

Mr. G. de BEAUMONI' 

Mr. PEREZ _CISNEROS 

' -

France 

Cuba 

Any corrections of this record should be submitted in writing, in 

either of the working languages (English or Frenc!:.), and within two 

working days, to Mr. E. Delavenay, Director, Official Records Division, 

Room 301-5, Pal.ais de Chailiot. Corrections should be accompanied by 

or incorporated in a letter, on headed notepaper, bearing the 

appropriate symbol number · and enclosed in an _envelope rr.a.rked 11 Urgent11 • 

Corrections can be de~it with ~~re sp~edily by the services concerned 

if delege.tions will '. b~ good eno'1~gh -~iso to incorporate them in a 

mimeographed copy of _the __ recoi·ci. 



. ···- . - .... -.. •~ 

.I. 

~ 1c .?.. ls0 .?/Rr>.. c-, 
Page 2 · 

) 

R:IT.i'UGEES AND DISFT.,ACED PJIBSONS: l?ART THREE OF THE PROGRESS, ;BEFORT OF THE 

UNITED NATIOHS MEDIATOR Ol'{ ~ALESTINE: ASSISTANCE TO RiFu~~sy >(A/648, • 

• • A/6.49, A/689/Add,l, A/689/corr.1, A/c .3-/315, A-je-·;3/3i6·, -A/c ~-3/sc .2/2) 

(discussion continued) 
. ... . , · 

,:• . .. . . •• 

The CIIAIRMI\N asked the Sub-Committee to examine, paragraph by 

J_)aragre,ph; the draft joint resolution aubinitted by Belgimn, the United· 

I',tv.to:,, tile Nether-lnnds and th~ United Kingdom (A/c ·.3/315). I:t. would be 
\ . . 

pas G::.. b-liT • to oxrunino the -proponed amendments_ to eaclL paragraph:., a.na to ask 

:'!m.· : ··~-o oji_Iiion of' ' thb?fapi'~n~nt~t-ivo cf' the s~~ret;;,~10.t. on. the points 

·:"1 ~1;·:.' c. : r:cr:.sr'.:.on GEJ.ch 'tinfe .i; the·fieed for such opinion arose. 
~ ..... • , - ri ,.,.,, • · ~'II ··: .~L .. :· .< -

Mr. DAVI:EB (United Kingdom) asked that, provided the 

New Zea,)£and and F!'ench :represe·n·t'atives were in agreement} the Joint· 

proposal of ·thoseF two .'delegations (A/C .3/SC. 2/2) shou.ld :'be 'c6frsid0red ·: 

as an am eridm,en t ;._ ; 
.' ("• \ 

Mr. GRUMBACH (France) said that he would accept that sugges­

tion if, as he thought, it would help to hasten the proceedings . 

.. ,!\f~er discussion of . the methocl of work to be adop~ed, during 

which Mr. PEREZ CISNEROS ( Cuba) proposed to start by examination of . the 

operative part of the draft joint resolution of the four Powers, and 

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) suggested beginning 

with the reci tal 1 the Cuban representative requested that the debate 

on procedure should be closed. 

At the request of the Chairman, Mr. HILL (Secretariat) informed 

the Sub-Comni ttee that the Fifth Committee had decided to confine its 

remarks to article 9 until the Third Committee had put forward concrete 

proposals concerning the measures which it advocated and the 

administrative organization which it proposed to create. 
:· . .1 _.·: 

Mr. WARREN (United States of Ame·r:tca) staled that he saw no 

reasoir why the -Committee should' not proceed. immediately to · consider the 

recital. -The Sub;;;Committee ·,would then go on . to paragraph 1 and, . 

leaving aside };la r tigriph ,2 / trould:: continue consideration of the draft 

paragra~h ' by "plirngraph. ·; • • When ··the C.Jl.lestions raised by paragraph 7 

had ·oee1'i·1 settled._," conc·:tete. 'proposals could be submitted to the Fifth 

Conn:nittee/ irhich could ·be··a:skea. for an '6pin'ion ·on .that ·subject. The 

:?ifth Com.mi ttee could then also expresr_; •its views on paragraph 2. 

dtl /Mr. DAVIES 



,: A/c.3/sc.2/sR 6 
Page 3 

Mr. DAVIES (United Kingdom) asked that the . motion for the 

closing of the debate on procedure, submitted. by the Cuban representative, 

should be . put to _the vote. 

The motion was adopted by 9 votes to none, with 5 abstentions. 

Mr, PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) requested that his proposal to begin 

consideration of the oper.:rcive part of the draft resolution should be 

put . to the vote . . 

The proposal was re,jected by . 5 votes to 7 with l abstention. 

Mr. WARREN (United States of America) pointed out that there 

was no appreciable difference between the recitals of the two draft 

resolutions. Paragraphs l 9.nd 3 of' the recital of the joint French and 

New Zealand resolution repeated in a shortened form the three 

paragraphs of t};le recital of the draft resolution submitted by the four 

Powers. The essential difference lay in that in paragraph 2 t'he 

French and New Zealand .resolution indicated the total which was 

required, according to the report of the Acting Mediator. Wi.th 

regard to that point, he preferred the · resolution submitted by the four 

Powers, wp.ich provided ·tha t the General Assembly would ask Member States 
/ :· .. 

to pay 'that s:um. He thought that it would be preferable if the 

recital did not mention the figure, since its place wa1:1, in .the operative 

par:t. 

In conclusion he asked the representa ti V€8 of France and 

~tew Zealand. to accept the recital of the . four Power ,draft. If they 

· agreed to do so, the Sub.-Commi ttee could pass on to consideration of 

.r the Polish amendment. 

Mr. SUICE (New Zealand) pointed out the reasons which 

. prevented. him from complying _ with the r equest of the United States 

; representative and which moved him to favour retention of paragraph 2 

of the New Zealand and French draft resolution. Its authors had 

mentioned a date in that paragraph in order . that the .United Nations 

might not find itself responsible for the care of 500,000 refugees 

after August 1949. He was, however, perfectly willing to delete from 

paragraph 2 the figure of $30,000,000, which had only been introduced. 

at the request of the French delegation. 

mention a "considerable sum". 

It would be sufficient to 

He regretted that the recital of the draft submitted by the four 

Powers did not have the dignity befitting the resolutions of the 

General Assembly. He thought ·chat the wording of the joint French 

and New Zealand resolution was more reserved. 

dd /Mr. GRUMBACH 



A/c.3/sc.2/sR 6 
Pag~ 4 

Mr. GRUMBACH (France) stated that the French and New Zealand 

draft did not contain the quo~ations whicp the resolution of the four 

Powers had taken from the Mediator'~ r0p;r_t and from the Supplementary 

Report of. ,,!~~-f~t~_ng Media.tor beca~1se its ·authors thought that the 

General Assembly should not hid.(;; behiI~O. the Med:l.a tor in order to justify 

its des:i.re to help the Pe.lestine refugees 'before the world. 

He admitted. that that same reason could_ pe cited against 

paragraph 2 of the French and New Zeala11d draft resolution. Therefore, 

for . the sake of agreement, ~1e would not oppose the deletion of that 

paragraph, if the New Zealand representntive would consent to that. 

He wished, however, b retain the text of paragraph 1, which was more 

concise than that of paragraphs 1 e.nd 2 of the draft resolution of the 

four Powers. . Ttie wording of paragraph 3 was identical in both drafts. 

ANDRAOS :Sey (Egrpt) though·t that either one or other of the 

recitals should be adopted , in its original form, He did not understand 

why those,who wished to coJ11bin0 the tuo texts, desired to delete the 

content of the second parag:caj,)h of the :-..·ecitals _of the_ draft resolution 

submitted by France a.nd New Zealand (A/c_.3/sc. 2/2). He understood 

; even , less_ why the representatives of those two countries had agreed 

not. to mention the s,;..,1 which the Media jor considered necessary for 

,relief to the Palestine refugees. 

If that second raragraph were de}.Gted, o:1J.y the mention of an 

indefinite figure would remain lri paragraph 3 of the operative clause 

of draft resolution ;../c,3/sc.2/2. '11h0 Sub-Committee was thus being 

asked to initiate a full debate on the wording of the various paragraphs 

of a draft resolution, without decidine on the extent of the aid to 

be granted, 

It was perfectly obvious tbat it was the Sub-Committee t s task 

to determine the extent of tho assistan:~e which the Palestine refugees 

were to receive. 

When political quest:ions were discussed, the Mediatorts statements 

were eloquently quoted; when, hm;ever, it was a question of finance, 

there was hesitation to accept his evjJence, 

dd 



A/C .3.sc{SR 6 
Page 5· -' ' 

Mr. DEROUSSE (Be.lgium) pointeC:. out that the recital should 

take into account the reasons which had led the Sub -Committee to 

approve the measures menti oned in the op0rati ve clause. It was 

thernfore logical to q_uote the Modit.itor 1s statements , and that had · 

been done in the first two paragraphs of draft r esolution A/c.3/315. 

Mr. Dehousse thought that tho sum assigned for aid to the refugees 

should not be mentioned in the r ecitai. He pointed out that, while 

the French anc New Zealand draf t re soluti on stated the figure proposed 

by the Mediator in the r eci tal, it did :-:.ot spocify the total in tho 

operative clause, but spoke of a s um of 11 x 11 dollars, He considered 

that the total involved should 1;e indlct1tod in the operative clause 

of the draft r esolution, and tha t seemod to M.m another r eason for 

giving preference to the resclution submitted j ointly by Belgium, the 

Netherlands, the United Kingdom and. the Un:i t ed States of Ailierica , • 

Mr. WARREN (United st.:,, t os of AmJrica) stressed the fact 

that the Parliaments which would alloca te funds f or refugee relief, 

would act in conformity wi th the r esoluti on which the General Assembly 

had adopted ori that subject; those Parli aments would, of course ~ want 

to know wha t wa s the basis of t he Gener a l AsE:embly 1s d.ecision. It 

should be based on the two passages of tho Mediator' s report, which had 

been q_uoted in drnft r esolution A/c. 3/315; that frict should be taken 

into account . The second quot a ti on of the firs t paragraph of the 

recital rightly stressed the urgont nocess:i ty of nid . He saw nothing 

in the wording of the r oci.to.l to impr..ir t he d.ignity with which the 

decisions of the General Assembly shoul d be endowed; the second recital 

a cq_ua irited the r oader with tho t-J itua tion; tho third was a lmost identical 

with the corresponding parngrapi:-;, of tho p::-eambl o proposed by France and 

New Zeal and in their draft re solution. It w·[1s true that the preamble 

of the l atter was shorter ·, but J. t was proc:lsoly for that r eason that it 

did not say all tha t · it ohoul d u.n.d that j t dicl not give '.'!.ll the reasons 

for the dec i sion. 

Mr . PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba ) asked that the- Committee should.. proc.e.ed 

to e di scussion paragraph by po.r ~1gr a ph, (:c i t had been decided from tho 

beginni ng , and tha t the debate on the pr eo.mb l o as n whole should be clooo d, 

s ince the delegutions concerned h:1.d. c:lreo.dy expressed their opi.nions. 

By adopting re s olution A/c . 3/.315> tho i\f;nmnbly would indicate that i t 

considered the Med.iator 1s statomonto trustwor thy . 

The Cuban r epr esenteti ve thought th'.J, t tllo Sub -Comr.1.i ttoe had met, 

precisely, to f orm a n opi nion on tho M0di a t or 1 s ev~_dence . The cuban 

dd /delega tion 



A/c.3.sc/sR.6 
Pago 6 

dolega.tion agreed with the o.nalys is of the situation presented by 

the Mediator. It thought, moreover, thr.t ., in the prea.mble of 11 

resolution concerning nssist'lnce to be provided to refugees, it was 

important to appeal to the conscience of the world. 

Mr. Perez Cisneros woulcl therefore vote for the first two 

recitals of the draft resolution (A/c,3/315). The third recital 

wo.s almost identical in both 'draft resolutions. 

therefore not be any difficulty jn adopting it. 

Thore should 

He did not th:ink that it was necemw.ry to put tho second reci to.l 

of the draft resolution into the preamble. Re agreed with the Belgian 

representat:tve that its place was in the operative clause, since it 

was the very aim of the resolution to cl0fino the total to be used in 

aiding refugees. On no account should the Committee.be content with 

cm algebraical "x", as New Ze'lland and France heel been in the opiiruti:v0 .. 

clause of their draft resolution. Here aga in, it was a matter of 

trusting the estimates submitted by the Mediator. 

Mr. GRUMBACH (France) said that the funds to be assigned for 

• refugee relief were represented by the letter "x 11 in the third 

paragraph of the opern.ti.ve clause of the French and New Zealand draft 

resolution, because, when that resolution ha a. been prepared, paragraphs 

2 and 9 of resolution A/c.3/315 ho.d been 1•eferred to the Fifth 

Conm1i ttee, which was to m'.:1.ke a decision on trie :point. ' lie pointed· out 

that tho letter 11 x 11 represented the sum which was to be tn..~cn from the 

W'Jrking.Capi"tal Fund as rm ndvnncc, and not the total required for 

refugee rel7ief. Paragraph 3 of the oporati V f.:; claune of the draft 

resolution (A/c.3/sc.2/2) had boen prepared ::.:i order to allow 

Governments quickly to repay the United No.tions tre2.sury, It was 

not cort(Lin when the sums to be obtained by volunta ry contri butions 

destiilE;d to finance the whole relief programme would allow repayment 

of tpe sum taken from the Working Capital Fund. 
, 

I 

Mr. SUTCH (New Zealand) pointed out that the word "urges" at 

the ,beginning of itho English tranolo.tion of the third p'1ragrn.ph of the 

ope:711tive clause c:,f docU11)ent A/c.3/sc~2/2, cl.id not correctly translate 

the' idea which th8' representatives of New Zealnnd and France wished to 

convey. They hacl\. wiohed to givo an obligatory character to the 

supploment.ary cont•:ributions roq_uired from Member States in the third 

paragraph. The Fre,nch text bognn with the wore, 11 invites 
11

• 

dd /Mr. LUNDE 



A/c .3.sc/'?R 6 
Page 7 

Mr. LUNDE (Norway) propoi:;c d a suspension of tho meeting, 

in application of article 107 of t he rules of procedure, 

Mr. PEREZ CISNE:RCS (Cnba ) ask ed f ~r a rolJ..-oall to be t akon 

on tlrn, t proposal. 

A vote ·w1a tg,kon ~t.:7 r oll- call as foll owf., : 

In favour: 

A:;ains t: 

Boli v:Ln , 0hi na , Norway, Now Z0aland, Polancl_, 

Uni on of Sovtet SociE.!.list Republics . 

Belgiwu, Cuba, France , Egypt, India , the Netherlands, 

tho un:L tod Ktngc'to:m., the United States of .America, · 

Venezue l a . 

The proposal was re;jected by 9 votes t o 6. 

Mr, DAVIES (Uni torl Kingd.cm) asked f or clos1ire of the debate 

and t hat t he preamble of the j oint draft r esolution shoul c1 bO put ·t o 

the vote . 

The closur e of the debat e was c'tecirleo. upon by 12 votes to 3 , 

As the vote wri. s betng tr.,.lrnn , f'lr . PAVLOV (Uni on of S,wie t 

SociaHst Ropubl1cs) pointed out that nr tic l e 106 of the rules of 

procedure J)Ebrmitted two membe r s t o oppose the motion of closure . The 

Chairman h3..d proceeded to tho vote without 5iving the floor to _those who 

opposed th~ closure of tr,e c.ebate, 

Mr. 81.TTCH (N0w Z,02.land) agreed w:i.th the USSR representative , 

and stnt,.;od that the deci sion that had been taken was the r esult of a 

faulty ao.pplication of tho rules c,f prococ.uro . 

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that nrtj_cle 106 provj_cled f or two 

speak0ors t o be a llowed t o speak on the closur e of t he debate in 

oppos:.t tion to that motion . He c oul Q only have given permission t o 

spea..~ , if someqody h ad asked t o speal,~. 

Mr. DEROUSSE (Belgium) supported the Chairmnn a nd stated t hat 

the explanation · of the r ul es of procedure which he heel given was lega lly 

correct. 

Mr. PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) was of the same opin ion. 

dd /Mr. PAVLOV 



A/0.3.sc/sR 6 
Page 8 

Mr. PAVLOV (Uni on of Soviet Socialis t Republics) stated tho.t 

the motion for the closur e coul d not ,'J.pply t o t ext s which hacl n ot yot 

been studi ed , pa rticulnrly t o the text subnittod by the Poli sh 

dele50.ti on, It coulcl only .1.pply t o the two d.ra.ft resoluti on s which 

the Su1J-C ornmittoe ho.d con sicle r ocl durinG the mee ting . 

Mr. DAVIES (Unite d. Kingdom) said that, in propos ing the cl osure 

of tho clobc..te, ho had n ot wished t o prevent the discussion of . texts which 

had n ut yet been s tuclied. , 

H:w ing hoard the r epr osenta tj voo of the Union of Sovie t Sociali s t 

Republics, t l:e Unite d Kingdom, Pol'.).nd; Cuhe. and Belgium, the Chairman 

stated that · the do bat e wa.o closeo_ only on the preamble of the two draft 

resoluti ons which the Sub-Corn.mi ttoEJ hc.d studiecL It r emained open on 

the texts which hc.d n ot yo t been dj_s cusse d, particularly on the amendment 

submitted by t he Poli sh do l eg~ti on (A/c. 3/315). 

Mr. DAVIES (United Kingdorr..) asked t hat the first three pan1gra,hs, 

constituting the :pr o3:rn.b l e of the drn.ft res oluti on (A/ C. 3/ 31'5}, sh ould be 

put t o thu vote. If tho.t r esolution wo.o a d.opted, there would be no 

need to v ot e on the preamb l e t o tho draft r esolution submitted by 

France and New Zealand. 

Mr. GRUMBACH (Fro.nee ) r.:tnd Mr. SUTCH (New Zeal and) ob j ected 

to tha t interpre t a tion. 

Mr. GP.UMBACH (Fra nce) pointed out t hc.t he hnd agr eed t o 

cons ider the j oint French nncl Now Zoc.l ::mcl proposal as nn amendment t o the 

joint drc.ft r esoluti on of the f our Powers (A/c.3/315). 

The r e was c. cliscussion on whe ther the draft r osoluti on sh ould be 

considered c.s an amendment or as an indopondent re solution . 

Tho CHAIRMAN a nnouncoc. that i n virtue of rule 82 of the rules e0f 

procedure the dr aft reGolution submitted by France and New Zealand c ould 

not be considered a s an nmondment. 

It would theref or e bo necessary t o v ot e first on the c1.r aft r esolution 

(A/ C. 3/ 315) which had been firnt submi ttoo_, then pr oc eed t o a v ot e on tho 

other (A/c.3/sc.2/2) and finally es t ::i.b lish a clefinite text by amal gn.mating 

tho parts of the two r esolut i ons which had boon r~dopted. 

·Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Sovie t Socialist Republics) r effi9.rkec1- that 

the second r ecital of the draft resoluti on of France and New Zoe.land citod 

r1r1 / :i fi gt.1 r o 



A/c.3.sc/sR 6 
Page 9. 

a fi gure which could only be ,jus tified if the decision to appoint 

fifty official s ho.d already boen t aken. It wao :to the n omination of 

those offic ials that the difference between the figure of $30,000,000 

cited i n the preamble of the draft r euolut ion (A/c,3/sc.2/2) c.nd the 

$29,500,000 menti oned in the second par agraph of the operative clause 

of the draft r esolution (A/ C. 3/ 315) m.m,t b e inputet'l.. A decision on 

the appointment of those official s could only be t aken afte r obtaining 

budget es timates in a cc ordance with rule 142 of' the rules of procedure . . 

He therefore proposed thc.t tha t paragraph should be r eferred t o the . 

Fifth Committee . 

The CHAIRMAN having pr oposed to ad journ the debate, Mr. DAVIES 

(United Kingdon) urged t hat the Sub-C ommittee ohould not aclj ourn, af t er 

such a l ong deba te, befor e reaching a deci s ion on the firs t three 

paragraphs of the preamble (A/c,3/315). 

Mr. PA'VLOV (Uni on of s c,vie t S•'.".' :;:. s.li s t Re:publics ) r oq_ue s t e c'l. a 

vote paragraph by p::i.r agra:,nh , 2.nd M:~ . GRUMBACIT (Fro.ne e ) asked f or a 

separate v ote on the fir s t two lines down t o tho words 11 j.rnmodia t e urgency" . 

The first two lines of tho firs t par ar,rn.ph of the draft r esoluti on 

(A/c.3/315)· down t o the wor do 11 i a':lediate m·e,ency", were unanimously 

a dopted. 

The remainder of the f irs t paragraph was adopt ed by ll _votes to 1, 

with 2 abs tent ions._ • 

The sec ond par agr aph of the pr oaiible was adopted by 11 votes t o 1, 

with 2 abstentions . . 

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Ropublics ) pointed out 

tha t the English text of the third po.Tagre.ph spoke of "minimum conditions" 

whereas the French text spoke of 11 conditi o:cis essentielles ". Re asked t he 

Sub-C ommittee to make tho French text conform with the English t ext. 

Moreover, t lw Russian trans l ati on of the 1,ord 11 ossontielles 11 ~ed one to • 

believe tha t a condition concerned with the r e -establishment of peace was 

in quooti on. 

The CHAIRMi\N pointGd out th'.lt the word '1cosontielles 11 correctly 

trans lated i nto French the idea expressed by t he English text. 

Mr. DAVIES (United Kingdom) having decl ared himself r e2dy t o 

accept the word 11 essential 11 in the English text, Mr. DEROUSSE (B el gium) 

formally propobed tho..t that expr ession should. be US(:Jd in b0th texts, 

substituting "essential" for 11n i nimum11 in the Jmglioh text . 

dd 



A/c.3,sc/sR 6 
P•.~2;0 10 

Ml.·. PAVLOV (Un:i on of Soviet Socinlist Republics) oxpln.ined. 

th:;.t thnt proposal placed him j_n an even nore difficult position, 

since he wished, on the cc:rtrary, to mo.ke t he French text c onform .with 

tho original Engli3h, • ,ihj ch he consi(lored c orrect. It would be truly 

absurd. t o s11y th'.:l.t tho dis~r:ibution of a id to tho refugee s would result 

in haotoning the p1:1.r:ifica.ti on of Palostine. 

It was not correct to orty that b:,· all eviatins the ccnd.i tions of 

s t arvation nnd dis•c:.~erw ancng the Pa1.ostinian r efugees, a condition 

essential to tho suc.ceBfl of thr: Uni.tea. I~2.ti ons efforts t o re-establish 

pee.co l n that countr.;r wac bej_ng fulf:i.llecL 

The USSR delegati on might strongly oppose the l ast :paragraph f or 

reasono of substanca. 

to the r efugees was} 

minimum concli tions. 

All that cou:td be said of the assistance given 

the Englisi1 toxt 80.j_ cl , that it was one of the 

In feet: t:'.'.-.8 aici. did. not deal c.iroctly wHh the 

problem of the r o -0oto.bltsi1r:1ent of pea.co; the :present situation in 

Palestine and, :i.n i:,;,rticulnr, tho c '.:-nd.i ti on of -~he refugees was due to 

the very abse~co of pon,c0. In or~lol' to be l og1cal , the problem should 

be stated i:i1 on'.ctly the ,rr:rpos:i to way . 

1J:"w CEAIR!1;A.TIJ nrm ou::1eocl--·t-1:r. t, t}-10 French and Egyptian_ r epresente. -

ti ves agroe,l to t:1e us r.) o:::· the -·-;or'.i 11 rilnl r-:, ,: :i.'... ".'18 }!'ronch text. He 

put to the vote tho tM.rd. :po.:ragraph of t he roci tals of the c:tre.ft 

resolution (A/C,3/31'5), J·'.; bG5.ng 1.mdern·\·ood ·chat the French toxt would :.•3ad: • 

"consicleran+, aye l 1ur.o des ~ondi t:~cDs mini.ma du succtlsrr. 

That :narn:?,rnph was -u:18~:i"mow,il;y adopted, 

lr.r, D::!':lOi.TSS:D: (:'3o1rc~ :l.un) r-nl.d thn.t; , ,rhi.le acceptj_ng the word 

rrminima'1, ho did not :i.n any way c ons:i:ler tb.at the third paragraph would 

be absurd if -:~10 word :'<:msontioJ.los •1 we i-ci use(l) b'1t ho 1v0uld not go into 

an explanat:I.021 on that point in order not to prolong the debate . 

Mr. SUTCH (N0•:1 leular:.{l) so.,j_d thur<J WllS n o nood to vote on 

paragraphs 1 anrl 3 of tho reci to.ls 0 1' the draft rosolution presented 

jointly by his delo5at.ion and that of ?ronce (A/c .3/sc .2/2), but he 

req_uestecl o. vote on the sec ond p'.lro.g:::-:iph of th2.t r osolution . 

. After e. brief' cliscussion_. :it ,,ns ngr cod that, if the seconcl 

paragrc.ph 0ms • adorted., the place i.n which it should be inserted would 

bo decided E:.ftor n cleci.s :Lor: ban. been t':lkon on the 1::.mendment submitted 

by tho Poli.sh de) ogo.ti on. 

dd PAVLOV 



A/c.3.sc/sR 6 
Page 11 

Mr. PAVLOV (Uni on of Soviet Socialist Republic □) repeated 

that a decisi cn could not be taken on a text mentioning the figure 

of $30,000,000 because the mention of tha t fi gur e was equivalent to 

saying that the Sub-Co~h~ittee accepted aCTong other things the sum of 

$500,000 for administrative exponsos. 

As he had said before, rulo 142 of the rules of procedure should 

be applied anc.l the pe.ragraph should be referred. to the Fifth Committee 

f or study. 

The CIU,IRMAN, on a motion f or ad j ournment, applied rule 107 

of the rules of procedure . 

It was decided to adj ourn. 

The meeting rose at 8,30 p,m. 




